/‘\\ Customer Order Date:
22.06.2023
Customar Order Number:
3301370083
ESTABLISHED 1918 KWV Order Number:
Warshav Invastmems Ptg Ltd t/a KWV 1108_3 8286
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 764 Loading Status:
Telephone 021 - 84739
Re% R N: 20 1121/0 168178 323/ 07
PaRieg No: allD2ellss Gross Weight : 26.230kg

OR gueriessa@kwv.co.za

REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON 0861 598 598

900186
901395

700024490
700025120

KWV 10¥r 0Old Brandy 12x750ml
Bug Stag 10{15x20ml)

3,204.984
125,36
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12 x 750
150 x 20
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3,089.46
123.23
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3,089.46

1,232.29
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463.42

3,552.88
1,417.13

19,

Delivered by

Liguer Runner QJos-London
2 STRELITZIA STRAAT
BRAELYN

Erf: 006168

0O0S - LONDON

Received in good order
on behalf of Customer
Natme :

Signature:
Date:

Depot Signature
For Receipt from Customer
Name:

Signature:
Date:

Payment Terms:

30 days from statement;

Currency: ZAR

Due

_Bank Detalls

Chegue Acc
Name: Warshay Investmenta {(Pty) Ltd
Bank:

FNB
c: 6300 328 6845
Branch: 250655




| Carol Lombaard

From: Christelle Germishuys

Sent: | Monday, 06 May 2024 09:08

To: Wilmien Bankers; Carol Lombaard
Cc: KWV account applications
Subject: RE: LR11 POD'S 41012945

Hi Carol

invoice 41012945 was paid on 01.09.2023.

Regards

From: Wilmien Bankers <bankersw@kwv.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 03 May 2024 15:53

~ To: Carol Lombaard <lombaardc@kwv.co.za>

Cc: KWV account applications <accapps@kwv.co.za>; Christelle Germishuys <Germishuysc@kwv.co.za>

Subject: RE: LR11 POD'S 41012945
Good day

@Christelle please advise.

Regards
Wilmien

From: Carol Lombaard <lombaardc@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 03 May 2024 15:31

To: Wilmien Bankers <bankersw@kwv.co.za>
Cc: KWV account applications <accapps@kwv.co.za>
Subject: RE: LR11 POD'S

Importance: High

Hi



Carol Lombaard

- ]
From: Bornatius Schroeder
Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2024 15:01
To: Carol Lombaard
Cc: Warehouse; Ruaul De Ridder (ruaul@lrsa.co.za)
Subject: RE: POD returns without GRN

- Yes, if the invoice has been paid.

From: Carol Lombaard
Sent: 05 June 2024 14:59
To: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>

Cc: Warehouse <warehouse @mijpres.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder (ruaul@Irsa.co.za) <ruaul@Irsa.co.za>
. Subject: RE: POD returns without GRN
Importance: High

Hi

Thank you for the confirmation. Can | then go ahead and do this for the other outstanding PODs?

Kind Regards
Caro!

Office: 043 703 8700

Fax: 043 743 4557

" E-Mail : lombaardc@kwv.co.za
Braelyn

East London

5201

From: Bornatius Schroeder <schroederb@kwv.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 05 June 2024 14:55




